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Potter Engineering Center 
500 Central Drive, Room 364, West Lafayette, IN, 47907-2022  
Office: 765-496-9697      

Memorandum 

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 

From: Environmental and Ecological Engineering 

Date:  September 1, 2022 

RE: Fast track EFD 14-23 

Add additional major* to EEE 69800 and 69900 

Reason:  A number of ESE students are enrolling in research with EEE. Currently there is a 
"major" restriction on research credits to only EEE. We want to add IESE as another allowable 
major. 

*major is the preferred term that the registrar uses when classifying graduate students.  The term
major has no academic bearing in the EEE program and associated documentation.

John W. Sutherland, Ph.D. 
Professor and Fehsenfeld Family Head 
Environmental and Ecological Engineering 

About IESE:  Students who are interested in being a part of the Ecological Sciences and 
Engineering Interdisciplinary Graduate Program can apply directly using the Graduate School 
application and selecting IESE - Interdisciplinary Ecological Sciences and Engineering.  

ESE has partnerships with many of Purdue's academic departments. Students in the ESE program 
will also be a part of one of ESE's associated academic departments, which is the degree granting 
unit.  Typically this will be the same academic department of their major faculty advisor.  Students 
will be a part of the student community in both ESE and their academic department. 

 ESE students will complete degree requirements for ESE and any requirements for their home 
academic department.   

Current Engineering Departments with a formal association with ESE include:  AAE, ABE, CIVL, 
ENE, EEE, IE 

Curriculog for EEE 69800 https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:21558/form
Curriculog for EEE 69900 https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:21559/form


